

ALL SAINTS PARISH PASTORAL COUNCIL MINUTES Dec. 5, 2023

I. **Opening-** Meeting opened with prayer and reading of our purpose statement at 7:35 pm

II. Roll Call

Members present: Jesse Badinghaus (2026), Eric Barrow (2026), Brandy Bittner (2024), Tom Huber (2025), Keith Joerger (2024), Bev Wilgenbusch (2026), Jeff Weckenbrock (2026), Fr. Hollowell, Fr. Meyer

Members absent: Michelle Deddens (2025), Darlene Murray (2026)

III. Approval of Minutes – as noted with revisions

Motion to approve – Brandy Bittner 1st Motion to approve Tom Huber – 2nd

IV. Agenda

1. Committee Updates

- a. Finance Committee provided by Emily Alig. We welcomed new members to Finance Council. Ryan Vitolo, Lori Kuebel, Mark Schwartz. Cathy Martini and Julie Baker have completed their 3-year term. Sunday collections for fiscal year (July-November) are \$409,051.29 and budget is \$370,800. Gobble Wobble profit is \$55,000. Once reviewed by the committee, a finalized financial report will be in the Christmas bulletin. Total profit over 10 years is \$389,000. I've provided a document titled procedures for capital projects. We are proposing we use this process going forward. Fr. Mahan initially helped create this document and it's taken awhile to finalize. It appears redundant for Jeff, the facilities committee, finance council and parish council to review bids. All parties should be involved but in a more productive way. Send any feedback or questions to Jeff or Emily.
- **b.** Maintenance/Physical Facilities- Jeff Crail provided handout on bids. No concerns mentioned.
- c. Proposals/Bids for Review: None
- d. Procedures for capital projects: None

2. Old Business

- **a.** Gobble Wobble- Made \$55,000 this year. Run was amazing. First good year at the Legion-went really well.
- **b.** Parish Mission- Food went well and the mission was recorded. Approximately 130 attended St. John's, across the county approximately 500 people.
- **c.** 200 Yrs. Catholicism in Dearborn County- Kickoff mass on January 21st. Letter to priests in the diocese invited to the mass. Need help to hold QR code/clipboard after masses 12/15-16 and 12/30-31-publicly invite everyone to

mass and meal afterwards. Meal limited to 700 people. Father will send an email out for volunteers. Backdrop of Sacred Heart of Jesus was given to us to use for mass. Claire Keck designed a passport (go to all 7 churches to get some merchandise, starts Jan 5-6). There are 7 events, a pictorial directory and a shirt (released at festivals). 7 events: 1 event with physicist/priest about science and religion. Father Lampert is scheduled for St. Joseph's to talk about exorcism. Eucharistic Revival-4 adoration processions-bringing the procession from St. John the Baptist to St. Martin's for part of the walking route July 8-9. Father Landry will be on our procession route and will preach. We will be housing those attached to the procession.

- d. Holiday Party- January 5, 6:30 pm. Bring food/booze to share.
- e. Committees' roles and responsibilities- see Leadership Summit below
- f. Atrium/Religious Ed Expectations/Code of Conduct- Feedback was provided to the religious ed/atrium staff and it was well received. Keith will forward it to parish council and the hope is this policy will be implemented next year.
- **g. PPC Constitution-** Keith attached recommendations for potential removal of member. Feedback was provided and incorporated.

3. New Business

a. Leadership Summit- Goal for next meeting-Jeff and Emily will update the ASP Ministries Committees list with current practicing committees and provided to Parish Council 7 days prior to the next February meeting. At the February meeting, Parish Council will lead a discussion on Leadership Summit to include staff, parish council and committee leads.

V. Pastor's Comments/Purpose Fulfilled

- **a.** Sharing by All: Purpose Fulfilled. Faithful teaching-Tap in Tuesday-Ars full of high school kids with Nick Lawrence leading a small group. NCYC-84 attended. RCIA-has been really good, especially with current environment in the church. Hearing good things about middle school program on Wednesday nights. Authentic Worship-adoration at the end of mass was good. Silent gift of the adoration chapel. Compassionate Service-Gobble Wobble was good. Many volunteers for Swag Bag stuffing were greatly appreciated. Nativity scenes shared with all. St. Nick breakfast had a lot of young volunteers.
- **b.** Closing prayer-Father Hollowell.
- c. Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting: 02/06/2024

Respectfully submitted, Bev Wilgenbusch, ASP PPC member